

1 STATE OF OKLAHOMA

2 2nd Session of the 53rd Legislature (2012)

3 SENATE BILL 1859

By: Shortey

4
5
6 AS INTRODUCED

7 An Act relating to the Oklahoma Security Guard and
8 Private Investigator Act; amending 59 O.S. 2011,
9 Section 1750.2A, which relates to injunctions and
10 enforcement; modifying language; modifying
11 references; clarifying district court authority; and
12 providing an effective date.

13 BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF OKLAHOMA:

14 SECTION 1. AMENDATORY 59 O.S. 2011, Section 1750.2A, is
15 amended to read as follows:

16 Section 1750.2A. Any person violating or failing to comply with
17 the provisions of the Oklahoma Security Guard and Private
18 Investigator Act may be enjoined from ~~such violations~~ continuing to
19 violate the Oklahoma Security Guard and Private Investigator Act or
20 required to comply with ~~such~~ its provisions by ~~any~~ order of the
21 district court ~~of competent jurisdiction~~. The Council on Law
22 Enforcement Education and Training or the Attorney General may apply
23 for an order enjoining ~~such violation~~ a person from violating or
24 enforcing to enforce compliance with ~~this act~~ the Oklahoma Security
Guard and Private Investigator Act. Upon the filing of a verified

1 petition with the district court, the court, if satisfied by the
2 affidavit or otherwise that the person has violated ~~this act~~ the
3 provisions of the Oklahoma Security Guard and Private Investigator
4 Act, may issue a temporary injunction enjoining ~~such any~~ continued
5 violation or enforcing the provisions of the Oklahoma Security Guard
6 and Private Investigator Act. ~~In case of violation of~~ Any person
7 violating any order or decree issued by the district court, ~~the~~
8 ~~offender~~ pursuant to this section may be held in contempt of court.
9 Proceedings ~~under~~ pursuant to the provisions of this section shall
10 be in addition to all other remedies and penalties provided by law.

11 SECTION 2. This act shall become effective November 1, 2012.

12
13 53-2-3042 NP 1/19/2012 7:43:02 PM
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24